M KERN

~{i/ 1/, REGIONAL
I
AG) CENTER

Board of Directors Meeting Agenda
Tuesday, November 19, 2024
6:00 — 7:30 p.m.

Kern Regional Center, 3200 N. Sillect Ave., Bakersfield CA 93308
Malibu Room

General Business

1. Call to Order and Introductions Tracey Mensch, President
2. Review and Approve Agenda Action | Tracey Mensch, President
3. Review and Approve Board Minutes of Meeting held Action | Tracey Mensch, President
October 22, 2024 (Attachment 1)
4. Review and Approve Delegated Conservatorship Policy Action | Enrique Roman
(Attachment 2)
5. Legislative Plans (Attachment 3) Info | Anh Nguyen and Tracey Mensch, President
6. National Core Indicators (Attachment 4) Info | Tomas Cubias, KRC Assistant Director, Service
Access and Equity
7. Public Input Info
Reports
8. Board President’s Report (Attachment 5) Info | Tracey Mensch, President
9. Executive Director’s Report Info. | Enrique Roman,
Executive Director
10. Financial Reports Info. | Tom Wolfgram, CFO
a. POS Report for September 2024 (Attachment 6)
b. Operations Report for September 2024 (Attachment 7)
11. Consumer Advisory Committee Report Info. | Tracey Mensch, President and CAC Chairperson
12. Vendor Advisory Committee Report Info. | Tamerla Prince,
VAC Representative

Please click the link below to join the webinar:
https://us02web.zoom.us/i/89833310469?pwd=dk5zeERwekdmaXZIdVBmbFdHbHpwUT09

Webinar ID: 898 3331 0469 Passcode: 106717
Dial-In Number: (213) 338-8477

The next KRC Board of Directors meeting is
January 28, 2025, 6:00 - 7:30 PM

3200 N. Sillect Avenue - Bakersfield, California 93308 (661) 327-8531 - Fax (661) 324-5060 - TDD (661) 327-1251
www.Kernrc.org




Attachment 1



.

M- KERN

1r

4/ 1. REGIONAL
“AG)~ CENTER

Kern Regional Center
Board of Directors Meeting
October 22, 2024

This meeting was conducted as a hybrid meeting at Kern Regional Center, 3300 N. Sillect Ave., Bakersfield, California in the
Malibu Room and using remote teleconferencing technology provided by Zoom.

Board of Directors Present:

Fernando Fermin, Treasurer; Carlos Isidoro, Board Member; Ryan Jones, Board Member; Tracey
Mensch, President; Tamerla Prince, Vendor Advisory Representative; Donald Tobias, Board
Member; Mark Tolentino, Board Member; Ruth Watterson, Board Member.

Board of Directors Absent:
Ana Alonso, Vice President
Martin Vasquez, Secretary
Simon Verdugo, Board Member

Kern Regional Center Staff Present:

Lynn Clark, Interim Director, Community Services; Tomas Cubias, Assistant Director, SAE; Patricia
Flores, Program Manager/Cultural Specialist; Kristine Khuu, Assistant Director, Client Services;
Yesenia Mackie, Assistant Director, Client Services; Cindy Martinez, Service Coordinator; Darlene
Pankey, Executive Assistant; Isis Rasmussen, Community Services Specialist Facilitator; Enrique
Roman, Interim Executive Director; Duyen Ky Tran, IT Specialist; Omelia Trigueros, Assistant
Director, Client Services; Tom Wolfgram, CFO

Attendees:

Cindy Cox, support person for Board Member, Donald Tobias; Debbie Escobar, Executive Director,
All-in-1 Care; Mariela Garcia; Jill Green; Karina Landeros, 24-Hour Home Care; Erika Sanchez
Medrano; Edwin Pineda, DDS; Scott Rice; Rene Sandoval; Mitzi Villalon; Sandra Van Scotter, SDP
Advisory Committee, two phone numbers without identification: 661-205-8347 and 805-366-1067.

Interpreters: Scott Barlow, ASL; Angellé Thomas, ASL; Nidya Madrigal-Navia, Spanish

CALL TO ORDER: Tracey Mensch, President, called the meeting to order at 6:03 p.m. and
introductions were made. A quorum (8) was established.

AGENDA APPROVAL: President Mensch asked for a motion to approve the agenda.

Moved by Tolentino and seconded Watterson to:
Accept the agenda for today’s meeting, October 22, 2024.
PASSED: 8

APPROVAL OF MINUTES: President Mensch asked for a motion to approve the minutes of the
board meeting held on September 24, 2024.

Moved by Prince and seconded by Watterson to:

Approve the Kern Regional Center Board of Directors Meeting Minutes of September 24,
2024, with adjustments to include the presentation of the attendee from the Adult Skill
Center (TASC) in Mojave, California and a more detailed notation of the RSP process
review/waiver. It was also agreed to include in the minutes that KRC was not obligated to
pay rent during the waiting period between signing the lease at the Atrium building and
the move in date. A revised minutes will be sent to the board for final approval.

PASSED: 8

3200 N. Sillect Avenue, Bakersfield CA 93308
661-327-8531 Fax 661-324-5060 TDD 661-327-1251

www.kernrc.org



Kern Regional Center Board of Directors Meeting
Page 2
October 22, 2024

REVIEW AND APPROVE DELEGATED CONSERVATORSHIP POLICY

Presented by Mr. Enrique Roman, Interim Executive Director

The Delegated Conservatorship Policy was sent to the board members for review on October 15.
There was discussion about adding OCRA (Office of Clients’ Rights Advocacy) contact information to
the policy in addition to KRC (Kern Regional Center) contact information. Mr. Roman will inquire
with DDS and respond back to the board. It was agreed that approval of the Delegated
Conservatorship Policy will be tabled until the next meeting on November 19, 2024. A copy of the
Delegated Conservatorship Policy presented at this meeting is attached to these minutes and
labeled Attachment 2.

PRESENTATION OF THE YEAR-END REPORT 2023-2024 PERFORMANCE CONTRACT FOR KERN
REGIONAL CENTER

Presented by Mr. Tomas Cubias, KRC Assistant Director, SAE

Mr. Cubias provided a summary of the report, highlighting key performance metrics and outcomes.
A copy of the report is included in these minutes and labeled Attachment 3.

CLIENT ADVISORY COMMITTEE (CAC) REPORT

Presented by Tracey Mensch, President, KRC Board of Directors

President Mensch reported that she has been working with Enrique Roman to coordinate the first
CAC Meet and Greet on November 7. Notices of the meeting are being sent out to vendors and the
community. Mr. Roman stated that there was a need to appoint a temporary chairperson for the
CAC until a permanent chair can be established. He recommended that Tracey Mensch be
appointed the temporary chair of the newly-formed CAC.

Moved by Tolentino and seconded by Tobias to:

Appoint Tracey Mensch as the temporary chairperson of the Consumer Advisory
Committee until a permanent chairperson can be appointed.

PASSED: 7 ABSTAINED: 1 (Tracey Mensch)

PUBLIC COMMENTS

e Renee Sandoval presented information about Medi-Cal Transformation: Enhanced Care
Management. KRC will connect with Rene to obtain more information for KRC for publication.
Sandra Van Scotter also put information in the chat that will be made available to everyone in
the notes.

e Sandra Van Scotter commented on recent progress on SDP outreach. Currently, KRC has 200
clients enrolled in the Self Determination Program. This is approximately 1.6% of eligible
clients. KRC is working hard to pinpoint disparities geographically in order to identify which
clients are being missed so we can reach out to them.

Sandra also announced a new financial management services company, Sentinel Four. The
contact information for this company can be found on the DDS website under the Financial
Management Services section.

e Cindy Martinez came before the Board of Directors to promote the annual Thanksgiving Basket
event. There is one more week remaining to provide referrals, with the last day being
November 1. KRC has presently received 69 referrals, which is far less than what is normally
received, so we are hoping for a lot more referrals in the coming week. There are 12-15 baskets
donated by KRC staff that will be raffled at the Vendor Luncheon on November 8 at the
DoubleTree Hotel.

3200 N. Sillect Avenue, Bakersfield CA 93308
661-327-8531 Fax 661-324-5060 TDD 661-327-1251

www.kernrc.org



Kern Regional Center Board of Directors Meeting
Page 3
October 22, 2024

EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR REPORT
Reported by Enrique Roman, Interim Executive Director

Mr. Roman came before the Board of Directors with updates on the following:

o Chief Equity Officer position — The first round of interviews took place yesterday and
we are going through the scoring of applicants. Excellent applicants!

o Director of Client Services position — Interviews are scheduled for next week. Again,
great applicants! Mr. Roman anticipates someone will be chosen by the next board
meeting.

o Office Space — The Early Start unit officially moved into the Atrium building
yesterday. We are looking to get a second office space area at the Atrium building,
as well. A satellite office in Delano has been in operation for the past 2 years, but
now we are reorganizing caseloads so those clients residing in Delano will have staff
assigned to them in the Delano office. This service coordinator team is now in
Delano with a new program manager, Gumaro Mendoza, heading the team in
Delano.

o New space in Bishop - We will be having an Open House for the community in
Bishop on November 6, 1:00 — 4:00 PM. Invitations will be sent out via social media.

Statewide Update: August 31 was the deadline to have all site visits completed for

HCBS. Mr. Roman is proud to say that KRC met the applicable deadlines, however,

statewide, not all regional centers were able to meet the September 30 deadline to

clear any correction plans for HCBS, but we, statewide, are very close and should be
compliant soon. This was a tremendous feat!

All indicators point to the unlikelihood of any cuts in the State’s budget for the coming

year. No cuts are expected, but no additional funds are expected either. We will know

more as we progress through the budget process.

Standardization processes are moving forward as outlined in the trailer bill language

for SB138. DDS is working on standardizing the intake process. At the last ARCA

meeting, we discussed in depth, streamlining intake processes for premature babies
and those babies admitted to hospital NICU units. Premature birth and/or NICU stays
increases the likelihood of these babies needing regional center services. The

ARCA/DDS team discussed and brainstormed ways to streamline intake for these

families so they can bypass the standard process.

The State continues efforts to complete the rate reform and DDS committed to

finalizing and submitting the guidelines to complete this project this week. January 1 is

the first day the reform is to be implemented.

DDS is in the process of choosing a client who is going to assist in lighting the Christmas

tree at the state level. We have heard that a client will be chosen in the Central Valley;

we hope it is a KRC client!

FINANCIAL REPORT
Tom Wolfgram, CFO, provided the Financial Report for Purchase of Services and Operations as of
August 31, 2024.

Purchase of Services

Total spent for month ending August 31, 2024: $23,076,330

3200 N. Sillect Avenue, Bakersfield CA 93308
661-327-8531 Fax 661-324-5060 TDD 661-327-1251

www.kernrc.org



Kern Regional Center Board of Directors Meeting
Page 4
October 22, 2024

YTD: $47,133,270

We have spent approximately $3.4 Million more that at this time last year. Year-to-date, we have
spent $7.4 Million dollars more than at this time last year for services to clients.

Operations Report
Total expenses for month ending August 31, 2024: $2,557,703
YTD: $5,467,727

The Proposed Expenditures for the year are not yet listed. This is because we are determining the
staff needed for expansion to meet our ratios. Next month we will have our proposed expenditure
budget.

Our numbers this month are consistent with what was spent last year, so we are on target. We
expect that we will be spending more for salaries this coming year.

The Purchase of Services and Operations Reports for the month of June 2024 are attached to these
minutes.

VENDOR ADVISORY COMMITTEE
Enrique Roman reported for Tamerla Prince who had to leave the meeting.

Vendor luncheon will be held on November 8 at the Doubletree Hotel. The deadline for
reservations has ended, however, if anyone is interested in attending, please contact Tamerla
Prince. Thanksgiving Baskets will be raffled at the luncheon, so don’t forget to buy your raffle
tickets.

With nothing further to discuss, President Mensch adjourned the meeting at 8:06 p.m. The next
public Board of Directors meeting will be held on November 19, 2024, at 6:00 p.m.

Respectfully submitted,

Darlene Pankey
Executive Assistant

3200 N. Sillect Avenue, Bakersfield CA 93308
661-327-8531 Fax 661-324-5060 TDD 661-327-1251

www.kernrc.org



Attachment 2



Page 1 of 2

KERN REGIONAL CENTER BOARD OF DIRECTORS
POLICY
TITLE: Guidelines to Mitigate Conflicts for Delegated Conservatorships POLICY NO. TBD

DATE APPROVED: TBD

PURPOSE: To provide guidelines to mitigate conflicts for delegated conservatorships.

POLICY: Delegated conservatorships are authorized by Health and Safety (H&S) Code Section
416.19 and occur when the Department of Developmental Services (Department) is
appointed as an individual’'s conservator and delegates the day-to-day conservatorship
authority to the regional center serving the conservatee. This policy is developed to
identify guidelines to mitigate conflicts that may arise when a regional center is the
delegated conservator while also providing service coordination to the conservatee. It will
also address the process a conservatee or their legal representative may use if they are
dissatisfied with the way the regional center is carrying out its delegated conservatorship
responsibilities.

Delegated Conservator Responsibilities:

To mitigate potential conflicts of interest for individuals served by the Kern Regional Center
(Regional Center) with a delegated conservatorship, the day-to-day conservatorship duties for
those individuals shall be carried out by the Forensic Specialist and overseen by the Assistant
Director of Client Services for the Adult Unit. The day-to-day conservatorship duties will be
separate and removed from the service coordination activities conducted by the conservatee’s
assigned Service Coordinator and the Regional Manager of that unit.

The Forensic Specialist, under the direction and supervision of the Assistant Director, shall:

e Meet at a minimum, quarterly, in person, with the conservatee. This is separate from
the review of the IPP conducted by the assigned Service Coordinator.

e Maximize the conservatee’s autonomy and support the conservatee in making their own
decisions. Timely inform the conservatee about all decisions made by the Regional
Center on their behalf.

e Monitor and timely address with the appropriate Regional Center staff or external
consultants any concerns about the conservatee’s health, safety and well-being,
violations of their rights, their satisfaction with current services and living arrangement
and the need for additional or different services. They also shall support the conservatee
in raising any concerns they may have.

Review Date: 10/22/2024
Revision Date:

Approval Date:
1274254.1



Page 2 of 2

e Complete the Department monthly reporting tool in accordance with the Regional
Center Contract about any changes that impact the conservatee’s health, safety or well-
being and changes to their services or service needs.

e Provide information about the conservatee’s preferences and needs as part of the
development of the comprehensive person-centered biennial assessment. Provide
recommendations about the need for conservatorship, alternatives to conservatorship,
changes to the conservator’s powers, and the availability of others who may be able to
serve as conservator.

e Support the conservatee’s participation in the Individual Program Plan (IPP) review
meeting and other meetings, as requested by the conservatee.

e Assist the conservatee in resolving any concerns they may have about the
conservatorship or their Regional Center services by informing them of the process to
request assistance from the Department and/or referring them to other resources who
may be able to assist them.

Qualifications and Training of the Forensic Specialist:

At minimum, the Forensic Specialist will have a Bachelor’s degree in criminal justice, social work,
psychology, sociology or closely related field with 2 years’ experience working with people with
developmental disabilities.

In accordance with the roles and responsibilities of the delegated conservatorship duties, the
Forensic Specialist will be required to receive additional training on the following topics:

e Alternatives to Conservatorships and Supported Decision Making
e (Clients’ Rights

e Future Planning

e Person-Centered Planning Facilitation Skills

Process for Requesting Assistance from the Department of Developmental Services:

A conservatee or their legal representative who is dissatisfied with a Regional Center’s
performance in carrying out its delegated conservatorship responsibilities may request
assistance from the Department in resolving their concerns through:

e The Department’s Ombudsperson at: Ombudsperson@dds.ca.gov or (877) 658-9731.

e The Department’s conservatorship liaison office at: ddsconservatorship@dds.ca.gov or
(833) 421-0061.

Review Date: 10/22/2024
Revision Date:

Approval Date:
1274254.1



Attachment 3



arey) ‘Yosuay Aadeld|
202 ‘/ 1aquanop ‘Aepsiny|
3unasiy HO- A1

(QVD) FJ3LLINNOD AYOSIAAY
INFITO ¥31LNFD TVNOIDIE Nd

S103123l1(]
JO pJeog ay) 01 uoday




'‘ALINNNINOD JHL ANV

SINGID HLIM 31vH08VTIOD

Ol ‘202 "L 439NIAON

"‘AVASYNHL 30V1d X001 LVHL
13349 ANV 133N V dF1NdIHDOS <

ALINNNNOD
dHL Ol 31ISgIM dNo
NO LNJINIONNONNY NV d31SOd<«

4390100 41V NI SAMAVS ANV

"@3AY3S STYNAIAIANI ‘SY43AINOYd

ANV S4OAN3A OL IN3S

F43M F3LLINNOD AJOSIAAY
IN3ITO JHL OL1 SNOILVLIANI<

dav4 OS ANOQ A AM LVHM




'JONFH344Id V IHVIN NVD AJHL
OS SYIdNIN NOY¥d NOILYdIDILYVd
F19VYN3 ANV 3OVINOINT F1vONdI«

ALINONNINOD
dNO NI Od O1 INVM IM SONIHL 40
AN LVHM LNOQV SVY3dl dO19A3d«

ALINONNOD dNO
dO4 IAJIHIVY OL LINVM IM LVHM
ANV dNO¥9) JH1 40 S3AILDIrd0O

ANV 3SOddNd JHL INIJ3d<«

ALINANWNOD dNO HLIM 39VINAS
ANV SONILITN dY1NOFY 1oVISId«

SUVIA ANVIA 404
FALLINNOD AJOSIAQY LN JALLIY
AddA YV AVH 431N3D TVNOIDIY NYIN<

dNOdD dNO 10043y




44V AM OHM
1NO04gVv ALINONNINOD
dH1 31VONdi<«
ENE
duiyifue ‘syenpialpul
‘PaAJIas suoslad
‘SIaWNSUO0d ‘Suald
‘@)dwexa .0j) pajyed aq
0] JUBM aM Op ey«

dNO¥d JH1 404
JAVN V 4ISOOHO <«

-JVD 404
SIA1I NOISSNOSId



SIETTETET Y

(4

ale aM oy

dNO¥ ¥4NO LNOAY ALINNWWNOD JFHL 31vONd4



'AdOLS 4NOA HLIM F19V1404N0D
1334 ANY MONX OL IAVH NOA ‘AYOLS ¥NOA FAVHS NOA 0439 -

'AYOLS ANV INTVA ‘HLIOM ‘SLHOME 4NOA
ONIMONX A9 4T3SHNOA HO4 dN ANVLS NOA SNVIW 31VOOAQY NV ONIJG -

‘NOILINI43d ¥IHLONY
SYH OSTV 11 "¥3LNID TYNOIDIY NYIM LV ATIOM ¥NO NI *

'S31I0I'O0d NO ATIVASN
"MIIA V FIVHS ANV L40ddNS ATDIM9Nd NVD OHM NOSY3d V -

¢41VOOAQY NV S| LVHM



€3 SIGEHOJWI0D 995 NOK C

pue 1 1noge 3u

‘(93e1s ‘Aunod ‘Ad) sjediyo paidale .
"9]eD0ApE UB 9q 01 MOH »

ONITIILAYOLS




HOSNAW AJOVHL NOYA
ANIL dNOA 404 NOA JANVHL



Attachment 4






"Jjuswiaseuew ased 03 Uolllppe ul “931uad Jeuolsal

© WO.J 9DIAISS SUO ISB3] 1B S2AL9DaJ pue ‘Sul}3as Juswade)d Ajlunwiwod e ul

SAl) OUM (J12A0 pue g| a5e) SenplALpUL JO SI0IRAISSUOD pue saljlwe) Aq pa3a)dwod
S1 1ey) ASAINS US1ILIM ® SL ASAINSG uelpieno Ajlwed ay] :ASAINg uelpienc Ajlwe4

"JusWaseURW 3SBD 0] UoLIIppe Ul 493U Jeuolsal e Wo.l) 9J1AISS U0
1SE3) 1B S9AL9DaJ pue WaY] YIIM SAL OYM (USA0 pue g| a8e) Jnpe ue Jo saljiwe) Aq
pa121dwod st yeyl ASAINS USIILIM e SL ASAING Ajlweq 1npy ay] :ASAIns Ajtweq 3npy

"JusWaSeURW 9seD 0] UoLIIppe Ul 49]UaD JeuOLSa) B W04} 9JIAISS U0 15ed)
1@ S9AL2D3J pue Way] YIIM S9AL) OUM (P10 sJeah /|-¢ sase) p)yd e Jo satjiwe) Aq
p239)dwod st Jeyy ASAINS USYILIM B st ASAINS Ajtwe piy) syl :ASAIns Ajtwe piiyd

"JusWwageuRW 3SED 0] UoLILppe Ul {1ajuad jeuotsdal
3y W04} 9JIAISS SUO 1SeI) 1R SOALDIDJ pue JSP)0 IO SIedA Q| SL OUM JenplAlpul ue
UM 3DR}-03-22B) Pa1DNPUOD SL ASAINS UOSISd-U| )INPY 9YL :ASAINS UOSISd-U| ))NPY

‘eLulojlie) ut pasn sAaAuNns |DN Jo sadAy unoj ade alay]



sdiysuone|ay |e1nos
$S9D2Y 3DIAISS evowa

ssa20y abenbuen
Puluue|d 1@ uonew.loju

SS3UI9M 78 U3eaH

wawho|dwy Lo .
syoddng % saniany Aeq
EEEEREa 9ouaLadx3 Jlswoisn)
EEAAAR Ch][e]V)p) e
EEAEAAA SWOH 3PISIND SARIAIY o3 g e s

423U 1pL0IbAI Pa1Da)as 3y} 10f ADDIBAD 21D} ay3 03 Papdwiod 51 LoRsanb yop3 'suonsanb pajda)as o) sasuodsai Aanins aas 03 abod ayy Jo doy 1o sqp; Ndoy asyy “uENsanb oD i}
2DDIaAD 31D} 3y} MO)aG S3uN0d abDIUANIAG § UDY] 240W JOU SDM (q) 40 'aDDISAD 21DIS Y] DAPIAIXA 4O Jaui SDY (D) :1d1uad (DLCIDAI 3Y) UM S/MOYS XiDWYIAYD YIDT :SUOINLISU|

19jud) |euoiday Ag joysdeus sujewoq

120Z-0Z0Z Aaning uosiad-uj [DN

sdiysuonesy SOOI SSI0Y buuueld SSAUISM woauinidun spoddns
|epos abenbueq 8 UOTjeULIOJU| R YieoH B saAIPY Aeq




% g :abeiany vo %0/, :abeiany vo %76 :abesany y>o

sAempy 1SOWNY S34) Sep) [sAemy 1SOWY 'SBL)

%08 %/ / 0,99

"
vy v

o

¢DLOH
JO 3pISINQ 09 0] Juem AsyL ¢ Asy L sbuiyt oQg puy ¢0D 0f paaN AsyL
Sade|d O] 199 S{enplAIpu] uep N0 09 0 3|qV S|enpiAIpU] oy Sadkjd 0] 189 SjenpiAipul uep
3% @
(Yo 1584 Ul 32UQ 15837 1Y) {(UIUOW 1584 U1 33UQ 15837 1Y) (UIUOWN 3SBd Ui 30UQ 158370y)  (LRUOI I5Bd Ul 3DUQ 1583T3Y)  (UIUOWN J58d Ui 32UQ 15837 1) joqiew
SAIIAIRS snolbipy jueine}say juswuieiul buiddoys spueiy 3B5 USDIGE

"

)

[ea)
-
i
L]

19)1ua) jeuoibay e 199195

%L, %9,
32938
133u9) _.”.o_a_uz @
¢OWOH 1i1sy] JO 9pIsinQ 0l 09 s|enplAlpu] piqg sade|d YIIYM 10 SSRIARDY IeyM sbesonyvo @

19jUd) |euoiday Ag joysdeus suiewoq
I20Z-020Z Aanins uosiad-uj |[IN
spoddns pusuadg 3Ll O joysdeus

SSA00Y buuelq SSAUJIIM
uRwhoduz 0I0YD
abenbuen 12 UOIEULIOjU| 2 YiesH B saAIPY Aeq RWoisn) SIUAIPY [e18A0

S $5300Y DIAIBS

|enos




(san) {saA) {saA) (s3A) (

(S34)
qor wesboig Aeq S9)RWRSNOH QUWIOH

Heis

)
~
o
W
@

%178 %98 %T6 se3

abeiaay abesony abesony se3

VD vo '8 eiju3)
" %8 ON J8jue) _mco_mom-m 128)9S

(534) {(534) {(33A) paejes
Aauopy buipuad EIl] Ape ] 23l

W buipuads INpayds Ajreq 11 9944 12ua) jeuoibey @
ésao10y) uo jnduy aneH .10 sadioy) umQ e Asyj Aes sjenpiaipug oq sbesoay vy @

19jud) |euoi3ay Ag joysdeus sulewoq
120Z-020Z Aanins uosiad-uj |DN

SS9 Ssaujs
$S300VY DIAILS SN Diiieid SIUISM uswhodw3
abenbueq %9 UOIBULIOJU| B YieaH

sdiysuone=y spoddns usuRdx3

|enos

SWOH 3PISINO joysdeus
SAPAIPY 1IELYe)

£
(™

2 sapAIPY Aeqg BWoIsSND




Yol
S9A
EYAY

¢uonda3 [e1apay 1o ‘a3es ‘|edoT]
Ul p231OA J9A3 S|eNPIAIPUT dARH

SOA

o O
o o~
)
r~ I~

éem Asyl sy yoni sy i1 Asyl
sbuiyl oQg ol 399 sjenpialpu] oq

S9A
%L

dwayy djpH
OYM 4J€3S 9ARH S|enpiAlpu] oq

%¢6 :abesany vo

(594
%¢6
0
épreyy |94 Aayl JI ol yel
0] 3U03LO0S dARH S|enpIAIpu] og

%76 abelany vo

(san)
%IT6
¢3WOH

s,Jenpiaipu] Uy Buiisiul aiojeg
SaARSWIaY | saunouuy ajdoad og

%p6 :abesany vo

%96
¢OWOH 1Y

2UOJY 2g 0] 9I8|d B 10 SIAJRSWBY |
Ol 3Wil] & dARH S|eNpIAIpU] 0g

i

(sax)

WO 413y L
o) A3y} e aney

{san)
WO J1ay ) i

é''sjenpialpur oQq ‘awoH Buipiebay

%16 SeA

%716
abesaay

v

EUCWICH/]

SE3IPUY UE

1SE0]) poOMpPa}

Aunon) abuelg

1uno™ W1 U
AUnoD) ¥ yu

{om L1 1O}
ABRZ YLION

Q1eC
3ie

ueuwaluey ‘g jueld

Ja1ua) jeuoibay e 1d9)9s

%6 ON

&®JI"1 PO0YH Y BAIT s|enplaipu]
djoH syoddns pue sad1A19S 0oQ

pajis|es
12jua) |euoibay i

abeasany v &

J9jud) |euoiday Ag Joysdeus sujewoq
1Z20Z-020Z Aanins uosiad-uj DN

SSBUIIPM
B YijeaH

sdiysuonesy

$S300Y buiuueld

B UOHBULIOJU|

suoddns
1 saApY Aeq JBwosn)

sousuadxs

SUWIOH 3pISINO

joysdeus
lIBI8A0

S5300Y SDIAISS swhoduw3 I0YD

[EDOS

abenbuen

SOIAIDY




= h

1 GO LOJRWLOUT PU
DIAPU LB JO SPA0R ABD 1 )
DRCECL 3G Few &

e

1UNSUOD O, B} 10 Iceyere Jou sem weiboxd P
L > 000 Aew ool dnoub-pews Jo renpripu pied e u UIEjunGy
AR SIPNPIAIPU W Aew WawAoCwa edonied SenpInpul j0 RGWNU Ybiy © 0Wexa 104 RYI0 4 AG
U UORRCILET ISNRISG ) M...thxu. Pe/BDSUCO PUR DSWBIA 3 DINOUS Ueiu0(] SLIoGanNs 9 Saridy ,.m.,u. e

B URLWOC JURWAoICws. Bl w pajussald B dIoN

SaA

(213y] 3wy aicyy pusds of syuspp 4o A

SOA ‘

%7y :abesany yo

(Sap)

%<V

BEMIEL) Ecm_mm,m‘m,uww_wm
iweiboid Aeq 119y} Iy
awi] 119yl yum Addey sjenpiaipuy aly

cweibold
Aeq@ v oL 09 sjenpialpu] og

pa33|es
12juad) |euoibay &

abesaay vo &
193ud) |euoiday Ag joysdeus suiewoq
120Z-0Z0Z Aanins uosiad-uj |DN

suoddns
SSAU|ISM ROl ) i
2 YijeoH g

sdiysuonejay A $S300Y
|enos abenbue

buiuueld

%) UOHEULIOjU|

SO0 =

‘
o

uaLdx3

@

MY ARQ

LS JAWOH 2PISINO
BWOoISND

joysdeus
[IB12AD

SIYPALDY




SIUSD 1euoiDa) WO SIVVIAS JWIWCORAIP JUBWAOCW BLIA R0 |
¢ 2 1202-0202 104 wiibosd fep e w vogedioyed
10e fep u 31eciaed 0] 90! BNDNPUI JOVB) axew Arw

1a00) P3P

eol se juawioidius arey ‘cof
) Aol GO GnaB-eius 10 jenpis

/O VOO

J0 ued se ur

ifoicwa vt Buneaioed SIBNDINPUT JO JQWnU Y e "9I0Wexa 104 Jaulo s\l
pdus 3G

C
=
©
B

DANIIA 3G PIF

SHOGUNS B ST AR, pue uRwod JUUA0I0W3, ayi w paasaid )eg 20N

%IT  %ST

%79 %C9

ésasse|) 10 éauQ aAeH J0N °Q
Buiuies] paje|ay-qor el s|enpiapu] og Apuaiin) Asyy 41 qor ¥ JUBM S|enpiAIpuT o

.1ajua) jeuoibay e 129135

QLE %16 PRReRS
0G6 i2ua) jeuoibey @

¢qor 419y 1 3y BunoMm 317 s|enpiaIpu] og sbesonyyd @

191Ud) |euoiday Ag joysdeus sujewoq
120Z-020Z AaA4ns uosiad-uj |IDN

S5300Y buwueld SSAUIBM

sdiysuoneey

wswiopdws

syoddns dusuadx3

SSI00Y NS SWOH 3PISINO joysdeus

SIAPAIPY [EYe)

el le]
[enos 0

abenbue R UOIeuLIoju| 2 YleaH

B ssAIpY Aeq RWoisn)




(siesj ¢ 1524 Wi

-Gy 030V SIBWNSUDD I03)  (yea4 3524 UIAIA 13AO {s1e3) € 158¢
Buius.ng puy Ot Paby UBWOA, 404) UIJIAY USWIOMA J03) (3e3A 1524 LI
192ue) |BP3U0]0) wesbounuep 1s9) ded QUIDDRA N4

9,7/ abelany vo
m\m‘v{

%6

g o %Sk
%CS OIPIM Y 32O 1583
IV 9S1D19X3 10 AJARDY [edISAYd
u] abebuj sjenpiapu] og °
(51834 G 158d UIYMAR) (s1e3j g 3584 WIYIAN (1834 3584 WILAIAN) {1234 1324 U
1591 Buneay wexy 9243 wex3 je1Q wiexy jeoisAyd

%86 abeiany yo

(00O Apir4 10 'poog Kiap u3)22x3)

BiLIOMIED) BYY

O\HU N m ajus) jeuoibay e yo9jes

payajes
¢UleaH J1ayL a1ey 1) jeuoiboy @

S|enpiAlpu] 0Q MOH ‘|_ISA0 sbesoayyy @

isuoneudep 10 sBUIUSBIDS YI|eaH PapUBWILLIOIdY 39D S|eNPIAIPU]L oQ

19jud) |euoiday Ag joysdeus sujewo(
120Z-0Z20Z A3A4ns uosiad-uj |IN

sdiysuoineoy SSIY suoddnsg

sousuadxy SWOH 9pISINO joysdeus

SS300Y DNISS juawhojdusy 0I04D

|epos abenbuey R UoIRULIOJU| B sapAPY Aeg

JBWwoIsn) SAPAPDY |I_IBAQ




m QO

3

S
S
S

%96  %b6 %E6  %bb
¢ddI 119YL Ul SN 8191 pajueM s|enpiaIpu] Jey ) .
asooy) 0] 199 s|enpiAlpu] pid a|doad apndur Buea ddI 243 pia

SIA

%6/ :abeiany vo

_r\U_Q

O\o m w -13)1ua] jeuoibay e 133195

%b8 %8
%96 %.6 pajoe|es
¢BuRPB ddI IV INOqY PaY[eL SeMm ¢BURPOW ddI 35e7 1By L Uiadl) g SRR PN oo feuoibon - @
JRYM pueISISpUN SIENPIAIPUL PI@ Ul 93edidied S[enpiAIpu] Pia T Re———" S sbeisnvvo @

J2jua) |euoiSay Ag j1oysdeus suiewoq
120Z-020Z A3A4ns uosiad-ul |DN

SS300Y Buugig SSAUjiOM wowkodwy spoddns
abenbue) 0 UOHEWISHU B YijeaH B SeAY Aeq

SWOH apisino joysdeus
SIUPAIPY lIBIB8AD

sdiysuoneRy dusuadx3

SS300Y DIAISS oy

JBW0}SND




(534)
(s3A) doysyiom 10 (s38)
qor v yeis weiboid Aeq v yeis OWOH 1V Jels

%66 %66 uIsY @
pueju|
¢abenbue paliajald 419y UT S|BNPIAIPUT Y3IM 33edluntiwo) je3s og
%66 9besany vd %76 :9besany vo
(53 (sap) s 5
O eluiolel ey
O\O mm o A8juad) jeuoibay e 129i9s
¢abenbue pa1d8|es
éshep Injpdadsay Ajleinind pauajald YL Ul ddI 12ua) jeuoibey @
uJ sjenpialpu] poddng yeis og Jo AdoD e 399 sjenpiAipul oqg obesony vy @
19jud) |euoi3ay Ag joysdeus sujewo(
IZ20Z-020Z A3Ains uosiad-uj [N
sdiysuoney $S300Y bBuluueld SSaU|IBM syoddns DusuRdx3 SUWOH 3pISInO joysdeus
SSI00Y WIAISS uswhojduz AT rmiies 30I0YD Sigey Sl

|enos abenbuen %2 UOHEULIOJU| 2 YleaH




%S8

sap
%S8
%96
abesony £0] Juep Aay] usaypp 103euiploo)
/ v 9JIAIDS 119Y] 3983U0D S|ENPIAIPUT UeD)
%08 &
éPadsay YUM s|enpialpu] Jeal] yeis oq - .
éuep Asyl zeym
S|eNPIAIPU] )SY S103RUIPI00D) 3IAISS 0Q
%68
abesony
V) %068
S9A 19jua) jeuoibay e 12912
o %68
T payda|es
io3ua) jeuoibey @
é0] juepp Aay] JI 103eUIpIo0) Zlojeuipioo)
90IA19s 419y | 96uUeYD S|enpIAIpU] ue) 32IAI9S 19YL YIIM 39 S|ENPIAIPUT dARH sbessnyvo @

19jud) |euoiday Ag joysdeus suiewoq
120Z-020Z Aaning uosiad-uj DN

SS300Y buiuueld SSIUISM spoddns

sdiysuonesy 3ousuad

SWIOH 3pIsIno joysdeus

upwholdus
SAPAIPY ljessr0

104D

abenbueq B UoREeULIojU| 2 YijesH B SPAIPY ABQ

[eDos PBWoIsN)




{Guneg noqy sy SWos
(AjpucT 1234 10N $30Q) ABH AB pue 332q ued)
ON SOA SOA

%/ € %EE
%98 %S5
%¢E8 %8

£

£01 Juem éspuatiy maN Bubjel 10 ¢DUWIOH 1Y SI0ISIA PR

¢Ajpuot 2o Asyl j1 =@ Vv uo spuaiid buidruo) djoH 10 SPuSLid YIIM duojy L

48A3 sjenplAlpuy oQg 09 s|enplAlpuy ue) JURMA Sjenpialpu] oQ ag s|enplAlpu] ue) N :u,.inﬂk Jrr.‘

UIBYUON Je4

W UIBISE]

9 : {on yopn

%68 :abesany v %98 :3besany W %p9 :abesany v %73 :9BeIAY YD feg 1563

! 314 7 A3 pu ity (e31) ABjiEA 1BI3USD

S 18IS 10N 21y OUAN SPUSLS 2ABH 'S3A S\ WEA e e
O\AU w w O\ @ w O\O O N O\AU O 13jua) jeuoibay e 129)3g
JWBYL 39S j0uuR) Ayl £01 uem A3yl 1o _ﬂﬂuw_wm_owm ®

USYM Spuatid Y a1eaunwiwod | | éuim sbuiyl 0g 40 oL jieL oL N ¢0L Juem AayL URYM Ajilued UIiAL 21e21UNWIWoD :

0l SABM JBUI0 JABH S[ENPIAIpUT OQ A3UL Spuaii4 2ABH SI2WNSUOD 04 UUA\ SPURLI4 23S S|ENPIAIPUT URD 10 23S S[eNPIAIpUT U sbemrvyy ©

121ud) |euoiday Ag joysdeus suiewoq
IZ20Z-0Z0Z Aanins uosiad-uj [N

SSa0Y buiuuelq SSAUJIBM

schiysuoiie|sy

spoddng

SousuRdxg BWOH apisin oysdeu
$S300Y DIALS 3 H IpIsing oy S

SIALDY [|e13A0

) yewiodus Callolllp)

abenbueq %3 UOIIBULIOjU| B YijeaH

) SaAIPRY Aeq

RBWOISND




uoloejsiies
buluue|d @ uonew.IoU|
uonediped Aylunwwo))

SIS

L]
L]

2210YD) e

SIS
S 1S
SIS
SISISIS IS
SISISIS IS

BAR

SS90y

13jud) jeuoibay e 123)3s

UB)uEd JoUoba1 palajas ayy 10f abpian 2)ojs 3yl 0} paiodwed st uoysanb yap3 suonsanb palia)as 10] sasuodsal Aaains 2as 0) 3bod ay) jo doj 1o sqo} Jidoy asp) uonsanb yova 1o}
abpiaap 3)0)s 3y} M0jaq sjuiod abpjuadiad § LY} 310w JoU SDM () 10 BBDIBAD 3)D)S Y] PAPAAIX3 10 JaUL SO (D) 131U3D |DUOID3I 3Y) Uy SMOYS ¥IDWIXIAHYD YIDF ISUOINIISU|

191ud) |euoiS8ay Ag joysdeus sulewo(
220Z-120Z Aanins Ajiwn4 3npy |DN

uonpejsnes buiuueld @ uonewLIOU| uonedued Aunwwo) 3VI0YD SSA00Y 1oysdeus jjisa0
) 3 oy




9% 6/ :abeiany vo

Aensn/SAemiy)

%L

¢Pa3aN A3 1By SUOIEPOLWIWOIDY
Juswdmby jenads ay
ARH Jaquualy Ajiwed sy $90Q

S3UN0-14

TSI T 7\ ge—
) éPIPI3N USYM Isi3uRQ
0] 09 Jaquidly Ajlwed 11ay) sa0qQ

%0E ON

%96 :abeiaay vo

fshempy) SN @

S9OA

éabuey) spaaN saljluey uaym
abuey) syroddns/sadiAlas oQ

NS/ SARMIY)

0)
(YA
isAem {POPa9N USYM S|BUOISSa0.1d

_:%%mewu@mm:u”w ul mmw__m:_%m %Ll S yjjeay aas 1aquiapy Ajiwey 1sy g saoq
yiodaar 3] uipl SJIAI

(W

»
-
@

vy
I3
Wt o L

GOMN.

abesany

= 4
i
L

%86 :9besany yvd %9/

S0 o - €D By
O\ w m %08 13)ud) jeuoibay e 129198
0 »8Z ON . PEIRETETN
. e é0] juep Ady)l uaym 103eulploo) 12jua) euoiboy @
¢cabenbue] peliisjsid w.ZFCmm Syl N“Uﬂz >u-.—h. mUU—Eom UU-Eﬂm UUNU:OU .—gsﬂz
U] yeads SI0JBUIPICO)) 3DIAISS 0( - A 2 abeiany v &
pue spoddns ay] 399 saljiweyd og lwey Jiay] 10 saljiwey ue)

SJ03}eI1PU| SSIDY
2202-120Z Aa3nins Ajjwnd 3npy |DN

uonoeysnes buluueld @ uonEWLIOU| uonednijied Apunwwo) H 35300y joysdeus ||_13A0




abeisany
/
obT O ¥
éspoddng apinaold éijes poddng wsy ®
0] 13y3a60] 3Iop) SIapinOLd 2DIAIDS O abeuepy Ajoaaiqg s9ljiwe4 oqg pueu|
(Ayensn/sienyy) (Ajiensn/shemy) {1 Juepn 31 3Bueyd ued/saA) suLIBIuET "
saaxJop Moddng Aduaby 201n198 101eUIp100) IIAIRS wayL

191ua) jeuoibay e 123199

Pa32es
191uad) jeuoibay &

abesany v &

étaquinpy Ajnied 11941 Yt SHIOM oy 2Buey) o asooy) ue) Aay] Aeg saijiwueq og

s1ojedipuj 3oy
ZZ0Z-120Z A3nns Ajiwpd 3npy |IN

buiuueld 1@ uoeuLIOjU| uonedoiped Apunwiwo) DI0YD H joysdeus ||B18A0




SAA SOA

é49ud) |euolbay ayj Jo apisInE asn Aeg yuoN
Uish e

Aunwiwio) 119y | ul s)IoMiN
ue) Ajjwey jey] s22unosay AJjunwiwio) a13y] .y

Ajnwe4-o3-Ajiwe4 ui ajeddiied Ajlwed saoQ

U om
L U wd ol

%SL

abeiany J :
:13juaj euoibay e 129138

VO
L. C7 ON EUUU—OW
%SZ ON 121ud) |euoibay &
abesany yo e

éSanIAIRRY AJlunwiwo) ul ajedpijied Jaquisp Ajlwey 11ay) ssoQ

si0ledipuj uonedinnied Ajlunwwo)
2202Z-120Z Aanins Ajiwp 3npy DN

— T — sonedniied Aunwwo? HH 10ysdeus [1£130




(passmasiqg se didoy) (Aensn/shemyy) (Aensn/shemy)
SOA SOA SIA

%18 %28
%08 %8
(1ea) 158g &y Duking saonias ¢4038UIp100) VIS a
J00YS 13T CYA BSOY] J0d) YIM sapuabaawiy ésuoudQ puy sas104y) £S92IMRS Buluueld ug
iue|d uoljisuel) y aney a|pueH 0] MoH s Ajlwey padsay ajedpipied o) uoiewojuy .

Jaquiay Ajlwed J19y] se0q  SShosiQ saljlwed pig  S10jeulploo) dIARS oq  Ybnou3 399 sajiwey oq

%0 n .0mm‘_w>< YD

o\oom
;abenbue é(dd1) veid pa3d9)as

;pueisiapun of Ase3 si ¢2benbue paliajaid Jisy) u] paLajald M2y Ul ddl weibold [enpIaIpu] Uy 2ABH d93ua) _n:o.amm .
uonRewIoUT JuIy | saiwed oQg uoieWLIoIU] 129 Saljiwied 0Qg 30 Ado) vy 129 saljiwey og 12quialy Ajlwed 1iay] ssoQg abelany v) .

96 :@beiany v %08 :abeiaay v

(=94)

.. ﬂim..-w ..

BIUICHIED BlIY

O\o mw O\O mo EMIET) dmcoa.wm.\m U.ﬁmm

si03ed1pu) Suluue|d '3 uonew.ou|
2202Z-120Z A3ning Ajjuip4 3npy |DN

CQ;Umwm:Nm ) _f_f.n"\u o Uj.m_ri.u.wln CO.-@Q_U:LWQ >~_C3E~COU HH «Oﬁmagm =~:W>O




SOA S9A SOA

%06 %E6
c1equisy Ajlwey
119y} 104 31e) 03 sasuadxy éay1 s Jaquisy Ajlwed Jiey) &3 pooDd v 3
19)420d-30-IN0 s Ajlwe4 asnpay ul 92U1341Q PA3ISOd ¥V 2pe 1Pquiap Ajlwey 1ay) dioH
syloddng pue sa2iAl9s 0oQ spoddng puy sa2IA19S aARH syoddng puy s921A19S 0Q

abeisay

Vo /
papeles

Yt ON e jeuoibey @

abeiaay v &

£SOAI909Y Jaquualy Ajlwe4 Jno) spoddng pue Sad2IAI9S JUSLIND YIIM PalSIIeS NOA a1y

slojedipuj uopnoejsnes
2202-120Z Aanins Ajjwip4 3npy |DN

- nun...uum mC_CCMAQ i Co_ar«ﬁ.:cuc— CO_amQ_u_tmwQ %tc—:r_EOb H H -OIwQWC.V, __N»W\rﬁu




uoljoejsiies

Buluue|d 1 uoljewIOU|
uonediued Aylunwwo))

10Y)

L0
SIS IS
SISIS IS IS

$S320Y

Jayuay jeuoibay e 1091es

43)uad Jpucbal pada)as i) 10} abpisAD 3)DIS 341 03 PaIDALLIOd ST uonsanb Yop7 suonsanb payras 1) sasuodsai Asauns 3as 03 abod ay) Jo doy 10 sqvY ndoy aspy tonsanb yIv3 iof

abviaap aypjs ay) mojaq spinod abpjuasiad ¢ upy) aiow Jou SpM (q) 10 ‘3DDIBAD 3101 By} PaPEIIND 10 13U SDY (D) 11312 JDUMDAI a1 USUYM SMOYS YIDULIAD 1jIDF ISUORINIISU]

19jud) |euoiday Ag Joysdeus sulewo(q
2202Z-120Z Aanins upipiono Ajiwpd DN

-y CoRe @C_CCW_Q e CO_ua_U‘tMQ >~=L:EEOU H H =

o

)
[
Wi
I
-
]



9% /g :obeiany yvo

(Aensnsshempy)

%08

¢paeN Asyl eyl
suonepowwedy Auawdinby jenads

3] 3Ry Jaquialy Ajlwey 118y s20Q

% 16 :9beiany yo

(Apensn/shempy)

%/.L8

¢SABMA [nDadsay AjjeinyinD ui Apuwiey
Hoddng 10jeuIpIoC)) 3IAISS S20(

% g6 :abelany VO

(Sat

¢abenbue pailajaid s Ajiued
Ut yeads 10IBUIPICOT) 2DIAISS S20Q

uonejsiies Buiuueld 2 UoEULIOJU| uonedpijied Apunwiwo)

{Aensn
Jshempy)

SoA

EPIPIIN USYM ISIUSQ oL
09 Jaquiap Ajlwey 119y ssoQ

{Ajensn
¢abuey) spasp s Ajlwed uaym %26 Jshemapy)
abuey) spoddns pue sadiA19s 0oQ %76 SIA

;POPaaN UYM S|euoissajold YyeaH
295 Jaquialy Ajlwed J1ay ] se0q

é0] juepy Aay) uaym 1ojeulpioo)
ipaaN Aayy sadiales DIAIBS JPBJUOD) 1R
puy spoddns ay] 399 Ajlwed saoq Ajlweg 119y 10 Ajlweyq ue)

SJ03RJIPU| SSRIIY
220Z-120Z A3nins unipiono Ajiwp4 DN

<010YD S$S820Y

wigjuNoW

S3NUNOTY~1i|

13jua) jeucibay e 123135

pa333|3s
193ud) jeuoibay @«

abesany vo s

1oysdeus [jeRA0



abesaay
vo

ésuoddng apinoad o] 13y1abo] IO S12pIA0id B01AIRS 0Qd

(Ayensn/siemyy) (oL yuer 31 3BueyD ued/saa)
Aduaby ad1nu2g 10]eUIPI00) IDINIDS

eniogijed ey

131ua7 (euoibay e 18]9S

payales

%64
e 123ud) |euolibay @

équisy Ajlwieg 119yl yim sHIom oym bueyd 10 asooy) ue) Aayy Aes saijiweg og sbesony v @

sJ03}ed1pu| oY)
220Z-120Z Aanins upipipno Ajiwn4 [DN

uoDRJSIES buiuueld 23 UOKEULIOJU| uonedniyed Apunwiwo) 304D H joysdeus [je13A0




SIA S9A

AJlunwiwio) 119y ug SHI0MISN

é13jua) jeuoibay 3yl JO 3pIsINQ Asn ued
Ajweg-o3-Ajnwiey ug ajeddijed Ajjwey ssog

>=Eﬂm jey ] s92.4nosay AJlunwwo) alayy sy us

%718

abesaay

= B o

i21ud) jeuoibay e 13135

%712 ON P39S
‘ 193juad) |euoibay £

éSPIIAIPY Ajlunwwo) ug ajedpijied Jaquisy Ajwey 113y saoq
si01ed1pu] uonednyied Ajjunwwo)
220Z-120Z A3nins upipiong Ajlwp4 [DN

abesaay yo v

e

uonedizue

UOIDeJSIES buiuueld 1 uoneuou|

Enes srse 1
u

d Ayunwiwo)d I0YD




(passnasiq sesn didoy )
S9A

£103BUIPI00) IAIRS
y3m sapuabiawg ajpuey oy
MOH ssnasiqg Ajiwed pia

(Ajensn/shemy)
SIA

ésuoiuldp puy sasioy) s Ajlwey
12adsay 103eUIp100) IIAIRS S20(Q

(Ajensn/sAemy)
S9A

%04

£Sa21n19s Buluueld ug
ajedidijied o] uonewaojuy
ybnou3 329 Ajlwey ssoq

%v8 :9beiaay vd

(Krensn/skemiy)

%9/

;pueisiapun o] Ased s|
UOIIRLLLIOJUT HUIY) Ajllued s20Q

%776 :9beIaAY VD

(Ajensp/sAempy)

%8L

¢abenbue paliajaig Byl U]
uoneuLIoiU] 129 Ajluied ssoQg

%98 :abeiany yd

(SaA)

%3839

%06 :obeiany yd

{sap)

%8L

13)ua) euoibay

® m
L S P L VO i VN WA

U

EIUIOJIED

RREIETS

é(ddl) uejd
weiboid |enplalpu] uy aARH

12quispy Apwey nay) ssoQq

¢abenbue paliajalg nayy
Ul ddI O AdoD 129 Ajlwey pig

PENCETETS

12jua) [euoibey @

abesany v £

UOIPeSIIES Buluuelg 19 uonewsou

si01edipu| Suluue|d '3 uoyew.ojuj
220Z-1202 Aanins upipiono Ajiwp4 [DN

uonedniped Apunwiwo)

HH

joysdeus [je1sa0




S9A SOA

%656

%96 %L6 %5S6

&3y s 1Pquidy Ajjwey a9y ug U1

é3J11 PO0D Y 3AIT J2quidiy Ajwey
9A13ISOd V¥ 2pe sHoddns puy S3adIAISS dARH

119y] djaH spoddns pue sasiAlas oQg

C
@
i

- T y

= g O
> 3

m

S

abeiaay o e
<U BILLICHIED BllY
J9jua) jeuoibay e 123)8s
pa19jes
9%ST ON 12u9) jeucibey @
SIA1929Y Jaquisy Ajlwed Jnoj spoddns puy S221A13S JULIND YJIM PR1JS1IIES NOA 24y obesony vy @

s103ed1puj uoLdesies
220Z-120Z Aanins unipions Ajiwp4 [DN

buluueld 1@ uoreULIOjU| uonedoiued Apunwiwo) 30104D H joysdeus (jessa0




uol}doesies
Buiuue|d 79 uoljeuLIOU|

SIS
SIS
SIS
SIS
SIS

uoiediped Allunwiuwo))

callelly)

L]
SIS
SIS

$S220Y

.13jua7 jeuoibay e 123j3s

4B1U3D J0UOIBAI P31I3)3s 3y) 10] 3DDISAD 31DIS 3y} 0} paIDAWO $1 LONSEND YIDT SUONSEND P3I3)3s 0] sasuodsas A3ains aas 01 abod ay1 jo doy 1o sqoy Ndo; asn uonsanb yov3 10)
abvisAD a10)s sy} m0)aq sinod abojusdiad ¢ DY S10W JOU SDM () 10 'DBDIAAD 31D)S Ay PaPRAIXS 10 )AL SOY (D) [13jusd J0U0IDAL 3] UM SMOYS FIDWIYISYD (IDF 1SU0INIISU]

191ud) |euoiday Ag Joysdeus suiewo(q
220Z-120Z Aanans Ajiwnd pj1yd IDN

SN mC_CEm—Q s Co_wma_u_f_ma >€CJEEOU H H

O
A
b
a
|+
v
)
I




%89 :abelany vo

Kyensny/shemiy)
%9/

0

¢PI3N Adul Jeyl

SuOIIRPOLLILLIOIDY /juswdinby
[eads aAeH ualpjiyd og

%€9 :abeiany vd

Aensi/saemiy) San

%09

¢PopasN s] ajidsay
41 S90IAIBS a)idsay asn puy
199 0 °|qV saljitued a1y

abeiaay
v

éabuey) spaaN saljiwied uaym
abuey) sjroddns /sadiales oQ

d

%
51
w

%¢E9

abesany
V2

éPa9N AsyL sad1A198 puy
syoddns ay3 329 saljiwey og

%Er ON

YoTb ON

EPOPIAN USYM Is13USQ
01 09 uApjIYd ued

{POPa3N UIYM S|euoISSjo.id
Ujjeay 39S ualp|iy) ue)

(“y1ensn
Jshemp)
S9A

ol Juepm Asyy uaym
103BUIPI00)D IDIAIIS S,PlIYD

eU0D saljiwey ued

SJ10}edipuj SS9y
220Z-120Z A3nings Ajiwo4 piiyd DN

1

1

N
m

.131ua) jeuoibay e 11319

pa333jes
193ud) |euoibay b

abeiaay v &

UOIPESIIES buiuueld %3 UOIIEULIOJU|

uonedoiped Apunuwiwod H 38300 joysdeus [je1sA0



[Anensn/shempy)

9% 1G S34
b9 %IZ
abesony abeiaay v UES
V2 %6€ ON V2 ApaY
5GE ON wno) abuei)
AJUNOD) ¥ Yuo)
feg YUON
uisy @
éPIYD 03 spoddns apiaoid EPIYD H1I3YL YUM Bubjiom siadiom pueyul
0] Jay3abo] yiop SiapIAoid IIIAI9S 0oQ poddns ay) abeuep A3da.a1q saliwey oq 10q.eH
3185 UspiooH
(Ayensn/shempy) {Alensn/shemy) (0L e 31 3BueyD ued/saA) ugluisue] 'g jueid
siajdom J1oddng Aouaby 201A108 10]BUIPI00D) DIIAIDG 4
BILLIONED By

+i

119jua) |euoibay e 123)ag

papjes
12jud) |eucibay g

EPIIYD 21241 YUM SHI0M oym 26uey) 10 asooyd ue) Aayy Aes saijiwey oq sbeseavvo @

si03edipuj aadioyd
220Z-120Z Aaning Ajiwp4 piiyd [N

uonOeJSIeS Butuueld 2@ uoeULIOJU| uonedpijyed Apunwwo) 30104 H joysdeus jje18a0




SOA SOA
Ajlunwiwo) J1vy | ul s)IomiaN é19ua) jeuoibay ay3 jo apisInQ 3sn ued
Ajlueg4-o03-Ajwieq up ajedoijied satjiwe4 oqg sal|lwey jey) sadunosay AJjlunwiio) aisy) aly Aeg yuoN
Wish e

W
U]

Wi
(] 0
) owdowd L

%89

abeieay
Vo

BT

Jajua) jeuoibay e 129j8g

pay3jes
12u) jeuoiboy @

abeiany vo %

£S2IIAIPY AJlunwiwio) ul ajedpiped uaJapjiyd og

si0jedipu] uonednynied Aylunwwo)

220Z-120Z Aanans Ajjwn4 pj1yd [DN
E Buuueld 1@ UOREWLIOJU| uonedinieg Aunwwo)d DIOYD H joysdeus [je13A0




{passmsig sep 2idoy) (Aensn/siemy)
S9A S9A
%99 :abeiany vo

(S3A)

%S/.

¢(p1 96y 3y Buness ‘jooyds

yrina= afues
Aune abuey

Q

ybiH ybnosyy ueld »0s 10 £103BUIPI0OD BIAIDS feg uuon
d3I Uy wolg) uejd uonisuell UM sapuabiawg ajpuey ésuoiuidQ puy sas10y) ,saljiwey e ©

V 9ABH PIIYD 9yl seod 01 MOH ssnasiq saljiwey oq 1adsay S103eUIPI00) IIIAI3S 0Q o

3189 UaP|oT

{Ayensn/isiemy) (Ayensn/siemy) UBWLIBIUET " AqUBi4

SIA SOA WISYUON 484

%yL :abeiany v 1 I

(sap)

o A3iieA 1B3UaD
o BILIOED) By

a8jualn jeuoibay e 129)8s

¢(dS41) ueld adAeS Ajiwed

|enpiapul 10 (ddl) ueld pap3jes
. . weiboid [enpiaipu] uy aAeH 12u2) jeuoibey @
éipueisiapun of Ase3 sy ésa21M19s Buluueld ug ayedpdijied o AW 10 PiILD 34} $30G &
uonRewIouUT July) saljiwuey oq uonewsojur ybnouy 3ao saijiwey oqg ’ 4 abesany vd

sJojedipuj mc_ccm_n_ R uoyew.oju|
220Z-120Z Aanings Ajiwn4 piiyd [DN

uonpe)ses Bulsug)d @ uonewiowu uonedniied Apunwiwod H yoysdeus |je13A0



(s30)

syuoddng Ajnwey
me...,w el [
sy1oddng : -
Awey tes
sesipuy UES
(53a)
SIINIRS
12UD
jeuoiboy o
%S8
ESOAIT 1I9Y L U] 20UD19331Q 2ARISOd Y EPIYD 112y ) 104 1) o) Aiqy 112y panosdw]
Ipe 2ABH S32.1N0SIY 9saYy | |94 saljluied oqg SABH S321N0SaYy IS | [934 saljiwe4 og ueL
%69 :2beiany yo %06 :abeiany v %0/ :abelany yvd
(san) (s3A) ( Vskerpy) 21LI0}1eY) ey
O\ oo O\ N w O\ mm 1131ua) jeuoibay e 123)9g
pai9jes
PIYD 404 34e) 0] sasuadxy ¢2iI7 pooY ¢paniday suoddng 12jud) |euoibay .
1Y204-§O-IN0 S3Ujiey 2onpay Y @A PlIYD M2y dieH puy S201A2S JUaLND)
suoddng puy SsdIAaS 0Q suoddng puy sadialas 0@ YA pausiies saljiwes aly abeiaay vy .

$103}ed1pu| uoydeysnes
220Z-120Z A3nins Ajjwnd piiyd |DN

- muC_C:N_Q iy CO;@QD_«.—NQ >t:3EEOU H H ~§vacm R




suolIsanQ
JUOLSSNISL]

NOA 3uey L




Attachment 5



HOSN3WN AdOVd Ll Ad

LHOdAY S(LNJAISddd




\ il

VOuv ONILIN

VO

BPUISY,



S3ILITIGVSIA HLIM 31d0O3d HLIM
SNOILOVYILNI 4IFHL ANV SYIANOJSIY
1SYyi4 ‘S3DAIYE ONIQTING

VI YILNID TVNOIDIFH NI
NO3IHONNT 4OAN3IA
FILLINNOD J¥IiH FHL SVM INO

NOA HLIM F¥VHS OL DIIT ATNOM | LVHL
ALINNWINOD ¥NO NI SLN3IAT TVHINTS

‘SINdAA



ONINOO 404
[10A AINVH.L




Attachment 6



KERN REGIONAL CENTER
PURCHASE OF SERVICE

FY 2024-2025

AS OF SEPTEMBER 30, 2024

2023-2024
PURCHASE OF SERVICES 07/31/24 08/31/24 09/30/24 Total
OUT-OF-HOME
Community Care Facility 6,050,351 6,199,369 5,941,521 18,191,241
ICF/SNF Facility 210,752 237,114 220,670 668,536
TOTAL OUT OF HOME 6,261,103 6,436,483 6,162,191 18,859,777
DAY PROGRAMS
Day Care 20,168 13,920 17,703 51,791
Day Training 4,232,257 4,461,149 4,164,745 12,858,151
Supported Employment 439,560 425,519 373,642 1,238,721
Work Activity Program 8,330 8,469 7,286 24,085
SUBTOTAL DAY PROGRAMS 4,700,315 4,909,057 4,563,376 14,172,748
OTHER SERVICES
Non Medical Services Prof 1,047,883 1,121,571 995,904 3,165,358
Non Medical Services Prog 2,032,112 2,110,683 2,054,539 6,197,334
Home Care Services Prog 19,186 23,571 42,757
Transportation 511,392 507,450 459,229 1,478,071
Transportation Contracts 923,195 935,876 887,039 2,746,110
Prevention Services 784,630 759,425 249,507 1,793,562
Other Authorized Services 4,296,068 4,214,132 3,916,146 12,426,346
P & | Expense 10,049 10,049 10,049 30,147
Hospital Care -
Medical Equipment 7,962 14,274 10,300 32,536
Medical Services Prof 247,415 254,618 191,709 693,742
Medical Servces Prog 34,868 30,007 30,237 95,112
Respite Care - In Home 3,265,331 3,216,828 1,765,872 8,248,031
Respite Care - Out of Home 20,719 65,472 11,295 97,486
Camps 4,306 4,160 2,395 10,861
TOTAL OTHER SERVICES 13,205,116 13,268,116 10,584,221 37,057,453
TOTAL PURCHASE OF SERVICES 24,166,534 24,613,656 21,309,788 70,089,978
COMMUNITY PLACEMENT PLAN
Community Care Facility 98,699 98,699 76,946 274,344
ICF/SNF Facility -
Day Training -
Non-Medical Services 1,000 1,000
Non-Medical Services-Programs 6,211 5,120 4,848 16,179
Transportation
Other Authorized Services -
Other Services -
Medical Care - Prof -
TOTAL COMMUNITY PLACEMENT PI 105,910 103,819 81,794 291,523
TOTAL PURCHASE OF SERVICE 24,272,444 24,717,475 21,391,582 70,381,501




Attachment 7



Attachment 7



KERN REGIONAL CENTER
OPERATIONS

FY 2024/2025

AS OF SEPTEMBER 30, 2024

PROPOSED YEAR TO
EXPENDITURE DATE
S BUDGET 07/31/24 08/31/24 09/30/24 TOTAL (OVER)/UNDER
OPERATIONS
Salaries & Benefits 31,234,172 8,409,200 2,212,180 2,035,138 2,045,379 6,292,697 2,116,503
Operating Expenses 8,868,000 2,217,000 670,999 417 244 592,724 1,680,966 536,034
SUBTOTAL OPS 40,102,172 10,626,200 2,883,179 2,452,381 2,638,103 7,973,663 2,652,537
COMMUNITY PLACEMENT PLAN
Salaries & Benefits 518,006 139,463 78,142 61,995 140,137 (674)
Operating Expenses 19,400 4. 850 20,005 20,005 (15,155)
SUBTOTAL CPP 537,406 144,313 - 78,142 82,000 160,142 (15,829)
FOSTER GRANDPARENT PROGRAM
Salaries & Benefits 95,402 25,685 7,586 5,641 7,401 20,627 5,058
Operating Expenses 183,401 45,850 6,803 11,633 12,342 30,778 15,072
SUBTOTAL FGP 278,803 71,535 14,389 17,274 19,743 51,406 20,130
SENIOR COMMPANION PROGRAM
Salaries & Benefits 71,970 19,377 5,722 4,255 5,583 15,561 3,816
Operating Expenses 137,594 34,399 6,734 5,650 6,234 18,619 15,780
SUBTOTAL SCP 209,564 53,775 12,457 9,906 11,817 34,180 19,595
TOTAL OPERATIONS 41,127,945 10,895,824 2,910,024 2,557,703 2,751,664 8,219,391 2,676,433




